

# पोसिडींग बूक

2018-19

संस्थेचे नांव

Vidyawardhini College, Dhule  
Minutes of IQAC Meetings held in Academic Year-2018-19

जिल्हा

तारीख

दिनांक

विवरण

उपस्थित

अपस्थित

27/06/2018

01

Meeting No.

The meeting was conducted on 27th June, 2018. The following members were present -

- 1) Dr. D.S. Suryawanshi (Principal and Chairman IQAC)
- 2) Asst. Prof. M.R. Wankhede (Co-ordinator)
- 3) Dr. S.G. Golde
- 4) Mr. Y.N. Patil
- 5) Mr. K.B. Patil
- 6) Mr. Rahul Wagh.

Item  
NO.1 → Reading Minutes of the previous meeting.

The first meeting of the academic year 2018-19 started with the welcome by chairman of IQAC. The co-ordinator read the minutes of previous meeting.

Item

NO.2 →

To scrutinise API files.  
Dr. Subhas Joshi had submitted his API files for CAS

No. 3 → 10 summarise API files.

Dr. Subhas Joshi had submitted his API files for CAS

promotion. now stage II to III. The committee summarised his files and it was decided to issue the certificate of API score.

Step No. 3 → Discussion regarding MOU.

The committee discussed on signing MOUs with various organisations. As department of English and sports already signed MOUs, other departments should make some adjustment to sign MOUs. It was decided to prepare MOU proforma and distribute to the HODs.

Item No. 4 → Preparation of MOU-2017-18.

The discussion followed on the preparation of the MOU. It was decided to collect data from all departments in the prescribed format and Dr. S.G. Golde accepted responsibility.

Item No. 5 → Discussion to organise various events.

It was decided to organise various events like workshops, seminars, programmes and competitions. The instructions should be given to the concerned HOD.

The meeting was ended with cordial thanks by Dr. S.G. Golde.



Co-ordinator

I.O.A.C.

WMS Arts, Commerce & Science  
College, Dhule-424001 (MS)



PRINCIPAL

Dya Warchini Sabharwal's Arts,  
Com. & Science College, Dhule

# पोखिडींग बुक

संस्थेचे नांव \_\_\_\_\_

गांव \_\_\_\_\_

तालुका \_\_\_\_\_

जिल्हा \_\_\_\_\_

तारीख

विषय  
नंबर

दिनांक

संस्था  
नाम

संस्था  
नाम

शेअर

12/09/2018

02

Meeting No.

The meeting was organised on 12th sept. 2018. Following members were present -

- 1) Dr. D. S. Suryawanshi (Principal & chairman IERAC)
- 2) Dr. S. G. Ghakre
- 3) Dr. P. Y. Gavit.
- 4) Prof. V. K. Pawar.
- 5) Dr. D. G. Vispute
- 6) Dr. Y. G. Patil.
- 7) Prof. R. R. Gavit.
- 8) Dr. H. S. Dalal.
- 9) Dr. S. G. Golde
- 10) Dr. V. M. Bhyade
- 11) Dr. P. R. Pawar.
- 12) Dr. K. G. Borse
- 13) Prof. G. G. Dhage.
- 14) Prof. B. D. Ganpatil.

(13) Prof. B.D. Ganpatil.

*S. Ganpatil*

(16) Asst. Prof. M.R. Wankhede

*M.R. Wankhede*

(17) Mr. Y.N. Patil.

*Y.N. Patil*

Item No. 1.

Reading minutes of the previous meeting.

Mr. M.R. Wankhede started the meeting with reading of minutes of previous meeting.

Item No. 2.

Review of AEAR 2017-18.

The discussion followed on the preparation of AEAR-2017-18. The HODs were instructed to submit data as early as possible.

Item No. 3.

Discussion of Academic Audit.

The discussion was done on Academic Audit as it is compulsory as per MPVA-2016. NMU Jalgaon has prepared proforma of the audit. The chairman of ICAE instructed to the ICAE to prepare three years report and instructed to all HODs to assign ICAE. Again it was instructed to all HODs to prepare departmental profiles. The discussion also followed to prepare departmental and personal performance data.

The meeting was ended with vote of Thanks by Dr. S.G. Golde.

*S.G. Golde*  
Co-Ordinator

*S.G. Golde*  
PRINCIPAL

VWS Arts, Commerce & Science  
College, Dhule-424001 (MS)

Maya Warchhri Sabha's Arts,  
& Science College, Dhule

# प्रोसिडींग बुक

संस्थेचे नांव \_\_\_\_\_

गांव \_\_\_\_\_

तालुका \_\_\_\_\_

जिल्हा \_\_\_\_\_

| तारीख             | विषय<br>नंबर                   | दिनांक  | स्थान                          | वेळ |
|-------------------|--------------------------------|---|--------------------------------|-----|
| <u>15/12/2018</u> | <u>Meeting No</u><br><u>03</u> |   |                                |     |
|                   |                                | The Ieac meeting was held on 15/12/2019 at 9.am in the Ieac office.<br>The following Members were present.  |                                |     |
|                   | ①                              | Dr. D. S. Suryawanshi   | (Principal and chairman, Ieac) |     |
|                   | ②                              | Mr. M. R. Wankhede  | (Coordinator, Ieac)            |     |
|                   | ③                              | Dr. S. G. Gode  | (Member)                       |     |
|                   | ④                              | Lib. Y. N. Patil  | (Member)                       |     |
|                   | ⑤                              | Mr. Rahul Wagh  | (Member)                       |     |
|                   | ⑥                              | Mr. K. B. Patil   | (Member)                       |     |
|                   | <u>Item No</u><br><u>1</u>     | Reading Minutes of the previous meeting   |                                |     |
|                   |                                | Mr. M. R. Wankhede started meeting by reading the minutes of previous meeting.  |                                |     |
|                   | <u>Item No</u><br><u>2</u>     | Discussion on filling up Feedback forms.  |                                |     |
|                   |                                | The discussion followed on distribution of the feedback forms already prepared by the Ieac. It is decided to fill up feedback forms from the students by <del>the</del> and keep with the Head of the |                                |     |

Departments

prepared by the I.A.C. It is decided to fill up feedback forms from the students by ~~the~~ and keep with the Head of the

Item No  
3

To organize or help assist to the Programme coordinators / heads.


It is decided to organize two National level Multidisciplinary Seminars and conference on 15<sup>th</sup> & 17<sup>th</sup> January, 2019. It is decided to form various committees to organize the said seminar and conference.

Item No  
4

Any other Matter / issue with permission by the Chairman.

No any other matter / issue raised by the members of the Meeting.

The meeting ended with the vote of thanks by Lib. Mr. Y.N. Patil.

  
CO-ORDINATOR  
I.O.A.C.  
WJS Arts, Commerce & Science  
College, Dhule-424001 (MS)

  
PRINCIPAL  
VIDYA WARDHINI SABHA SARTS,  
COM. & SCI. COLLEGE, DHULE

# प्रोसिडींग बुक

संस्थेचे नांव \_\_\_\_\_

गांव \_\_\_\_\_

तालुका \_\_\_\_\_

जिल्हा \_\_\_\_\_

| तारीख      | विषय नंबर       | विषय  | स्थान | समय | संस्थेचे नांव | गांव | तालुका | जिल्हा |
|------------|-----------------|---|-------|-----|---------------|------|--------|--------|
| 13/03/2019 | Meeting No<br>4 | The IEAC Meeting was held on 13/03/2019 at 9.00 am in the IEAC office. The following members were present.<br><br>① Dr. D. S. Suryawanshi (Principal and Chairman, IEAC)<br>② Mr. M. R. Wankhede (Coordinator)<br>③ Dr. S. G. Golde (Member)<br>④ Mr. R. K. Arke (Member)<br>⑤ Lib. Mr. V. N. Patil (Member)<br>⑥ Mr. Rahul Wagh (Member)<br>⑦ Mr. K. B. Patil (Member) |       |     |               |      |        |        |
|            | Item No<br>1    | Reading Minutes of the previous meeting.<br><br><u>Resolution:</u> The coordinator of IEAC, Mr. M. R. Wankhede started Meeting by reading the minutes of the previous meeting.  |       |     |               |      |        |        |

to scrutinize API files submitted by the faculties.

2 Resolution: It is decided to scrutinize the API files sub at the

Faculties whose CAS promotions are due.

Item No  
3 To prepare proposal for the Best college award

Resolution: It is decided to prepare a detailed proposal for the the

Best college Award by Kavyithi Bahinabai Chaudhari, North Maharashtra University, Jalgaon. It is collectively decided to prepare a proposal for two years i.e. 2017-18 and 2018-19. All Members enthusiastically approved the agenda.

Item No  
4 To Finalize the Academic calendar for 2019-20.

Resolution: It is unanimously resolved to finalize the tentative academic calendar 2019-20.

Item No  
5 Any other relevant issues with the permission of Chairman, T&AC

There was no other relevant issue to discuss. The meeting was concluded by the vote of thanks by Mr. M. R. Wankhede

*M. R. Wankhede*  
Coordinator  
I.O.A.C.

M/S Arts, Commerce & Science  
College, Dhule-424001 (MS)

*M. R. Wankhede*  
PRINCIPAL  
VIDYA WARDHINI SAGHA'S ARTS,  
COM. & SCI. COLLEGE, DHULE.